MARSHFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

TUESDAY 5th April 2022

Marshfield Parish Council held a meeting on Tuesday 5th April 2022 at 7.00pm in St Mary's Church

Cllrs present:	Cllr G LeMasonry	Cllr H Finnegan	Cllr R Veitch	Cllr M Smith
	Cllr P Hogben	Cllr D Brooks	Cllr A Christie	Cllr R Snow

Cllr S Reade

+ 2 members of the public

Apologies: Cllr B Homent

Thanks given to Revd Sally Wheeler for allowing use of the Church for the meeting this evening.

Confirmation of previous minutes

Proposed by Cllr Veitch, seconded by Cllr Smith, carried unanimously.

Items from the public

None

Matters arising

- a) Highway Matters Closure of Ashwicke Road w/c 4th April. Previously reported Pot Holes still not fixed. Cllr Brooks advised completing the questionnaire on Luke Hall's Facebook post.
- b) Marshfield Outdoor Recreation Association Nothing
- c) Marshfield Community Land Trust Negotiating costs with new contractor.
- d) Sustainable Marshfield Had a good meeting with Sally Pattinson at SGC.

Planning

2 Bences Close. Erection of a single storey rear extension to form additional living accommodation. P22/01827/HH No Objection proposed by Cllr Christie, seconded by Cllr Finnegan, carried unanimously.

2 Chippenham Road. Works to crown reduce 2 Lawson cypress by 8m in height and 2m in width, to crown reduce 1 Rowan by 3m in height and 1m in width, to crown reduce 1 Apple by 3m in height and 2m in width, and works to pollard 1 Pussy Willow to main stem removing 10m of growth. P22/01705/TCA No Objection proposed by Cllr Hogben, seconded by Cllr Snow, carried unanimously.

Approved Planning

Bodmans Barn Back Lane. Installation of 12 solar panels to roof of existing single storey rear extension. P22/00336/LB and P22/00333/F

Huffs Barton Sheepfair Lane. Demolition of rear porch. Erection of two storey rear extension to provide additional living accommodation. Conversion of outbuilding to facilitate ancillary annexe. P22/00683/HH

Harefurlong 31 Back Lane. Works to 1 Yew to crown reduction to leave a finished height of 6 metres and radial spread of 5 metres. P22/01566/TRE

Review of Designated Green Spaces

Cllr Snow opened a discussion on the designation of Open Green Spaces and questioned how the Council can ensure the protection of these spaces for the village. Cllr Reade advised that this issue should be raised as a Parish Council and as individuals with SGC. PC to email Carl McClure at SGC with questions regarding the clarification of the designation of the village's Open Green Spaces and a strong request to reinstate areas that appear to missed off the Data Access Profile map.

Cemetery Trees

Awaiting quote. Agenda for next meeting

No decision as yet.

Correspondence

Chris Button - Scaffold to arrive this week for works to the Barns. Scaffold in Penny Lane to be removed

Finance

After the following transactions the balances are: C/A £6,964.79 D/A £90,231.44. NatWest £33,171.22.

Onia Creative	£200.00	Annual fee for website maintenance
MJ Church	£28.80	Litter Collection @ Withymead
Viking Direct	£214.56	Office supplies and new waste bins for Pavilion
Courtstall Services	£3,360.00	Tennis Club refurbishment
EDF Energy	£58.14	Electricity at Pavilion
British Gas	£92.32	Electricity at Tolzey Hall

Finance Schedule proposed by Cllr Hogben, seconded by Cllr Snow, carried unanimously.

District Councillor Feedback

Cllr Reade raised the issue of a footpath along the A420 to the Allotments and the Cemetery. PC advised that there is an alternative established path in existence via a field which is fenced off and marked. PC to request some maintenance of the path from Cotswold Wardens.

Matters for Discussion

Cllr LeMasonry gave clarification of the advert that was allegedly placed by Louis Tiley selling chippings etc was in fact not placed by Louis Tiley and bares no relation to him at all.

Thanks to David Colbourne and the Cotswold Wardens for fixing the hand rail at Ringswell.

PC discussed PCSO attendance at PC meetings. It was not felt to be necessary but PC to correspond with the team for updates.

PC submitted response to the Local Plan Phase 2 Consultation. Thanks to Christine Eden for her support and helping the PC to work through the hard to follow, and in part misleading, process.

Thanks to Cllr Smith for help with the planting of the Weir Pool.

HomesforUkraine@southglos.gov.uk is the email to use for information and support for Sponsors of this scheme.

Date of Next Meeting – 26th April 2022 – in Church Hall, following Annual Parish Meeting Meeting closed at 8pm

marshfieldparishcouncil.co.uk